
GUNS AND DRUGS SEND SUBLETTE COUNTY RESIDENT’S TO
PRISON

On December 19, 2008, the last of six (6) person(s) were sentenced in a long
term Drug Conspiracy Investigation, which started in 2006, and spanned from Sublette
County to the Salt Lake City, Utah, area. A joint investigation was conducted between
the Division of Criminal Investigation (DCI) Southwest Enforcement Team (SWET), the
Sublette County Sheriff’s Office Narcotics Task Force (SCSO NTF), and the Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF).

On December 19, 2008, thirty-nine (39) year old, Jennifer FIGUEROA of Salt
Lake City, Utah, appeared before Chief, United States District Court Judge, William F.
Downes, for Sentencing. FIGUEROA entered a plea of Guilty to Count I of the
Indictment, Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute, and to Distribute
Methamphetamine, in violation of 21 USC 841 (a)(1), (b)(1)(A) and 846.

FIGUEROA was committed to the custody United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of seventy (70) months. Upon release from Imprisonment,
FIGUEROA will be placed on five (5) years supervised probation, with the United Stated
Probation Office.

The five (5) other persons involved in the Drug Conspiracy were also sentenced
in 2008:

On March 20, 2008, forty (40) year old, Lawrence Jacob HENRY Jr. of
Bondurant, Wyoming, appeared before, United States District Court Judge, Alan B.
Johnson, for Sentencing. HENRY entered a plea of Guilty to Counts I and II of the
Indictment, Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute, and to Distribute
Methamphetamine (500 grams or more) in violation of 21 U.S.C. 846 and 841 (a)(1) and
(b)(1)(A), and Carrying a Firearm During and in Relation to a Drug Trafficking Crime in
violation of 18 U.S.C. 924(c)(1)(A).

J. HENRY was committed to the custody United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of one-hundred twenty (120) months (10 years) in relation to
Count 1 and sixty (60) months (5 years) in relation to Count 2. All Counts will be served
Consecutive. Upon release from Imprisonment, J. HENRY will be placed on five (5)
years Supervised Release regarding Count I and three (3) years regarding Count 2,
served concurrently.

On September 19, 2008, thirty-one (31) year old, Shannon Michael BOZEMAN
formerly of Marbleton, Wyoming, appeared before Chief, United States District Court
Judge, William F. Downes, for Sentencing. BOZEMAN entered a plea of Guilty to
Count I of the Indictment, Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute, and to
Distribute Methamphetamine, in violation of 21 USC 841 (a)(1), (b)(1)(A) and 846.



BOZEMAN was committed to the custody United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of one hundred twenty (120) months (10 years). Upon release
from Imprisonment BOZEMAN, will be placed on five (5) years supervised probation,
with the United Stated Probation Office.

On November 24, 2008, forty-two (42) year old, Dwight David WALLACE,
formerly of Bondurant, Wyoming, appeared before Chief, United States District Court
Judge, William F. Downes, for Sentencing. WALLACE entered a plea of Guilty to Count
I of the Indictment, Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute, and to Distribute
Methamphetamine, in violation of 21 Usc 841 (a)(1), (b)(1)(A) and 846.

WALLACE was committed to the custody United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of one hundred twenty-one (121) months (10 years, I month).
Upon release from Imprisonment WALLACE, will be placed on five (5) years supervised
probation, with the United Stated Probation Office.

On November 25, 2008, fifty-one (51) year old, Pablo SANCHEZ of Salt Lake
City, Utah, appeared before Chief, United States District Court Judge, William F.
Downes, for Sentencing. SANCHEZ entered a plea of Guilty to Count I of the
Indictment, Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to Distribute, and to Distribute
Methamphetamine, in violation of 21 USC 841 (a)(1), (b)(1)(A) and 846.

SANCHEZ was committed to the custody United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of two hundred sixteen (216) months (18 years). Upon release
from Imprisonment SANCHEZ, will be placed on five (5) years supervised probation,
with the United Stated Probation Office.

On December 10, 2008, forty (40) year old Marcie JOHNSON of Salt Lake City,
Utah, appeared before Chief, United States District Court Judge, William F. Downes, for
Sentencing. JOHNSON entered a plea of Guilty to Count I of the Indictment, Conspiracy
to Possess with Intent to Distribute, and to Distribute Methamphetamine, in violation of
21 USC 841 (a)(1), (b)(1)(A) and 846.

JOHNSON was committed to the custody United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of sixty (60) months (5 years). Upon release from imprisonment,
JOHNSON will be placed on five (5) years supervised probation, with the United Stated
Probation Office.

Law Enforcement would like to encourage the public to continue to provide
information in a timely manner when they suspect someone engaged in the use and
distribution of drugs. The public is welcome to contact the Division of Criminal
Investigation, DCI, SWET, and the Sublette County Sheriff’s Office with information
regarding illegal drugs.



The Southwest Enforcement Team is comprised of Agents from the Division of
Criminal Investigation, the Sublette County Sheriff’s Office, Evanston Police
Department, Uinta County Sheriff’s Office, Green River Police Department, Sweetwater
County Sheriff’s Office, and the Teton County Sheriff’s Office.


